From: Moyer Erica (FCA)
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 8:51 AM
Subject: Safety Recall S16 (Left Front Brake Caliper) UNSOLD VEHICLES

Team,

Y our dealership has been identified as having the following vehicles on your lot as “unsold” with
the S16 (Left Front Brake Caliper) open recall on them.

AsaFYI, saleswill be paying off/issuing fina incentive on 2015MY at the end of May, thus we
would like dealersto prioritize 15MY first and then work through the 16MY vehiclesin their

inventory.

A dealer notification will be sent out on May 5™ and the customer notification will is scheduled
to be released on May 9.

Please take action on the following vehicles as soon as possible to guarantee a quick turnaround
for a saleable product on your lot.

Repair
Status Part Report

Dealer Zone Zone Description Description = State Country Type Category Sold

43417 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
43638 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 01 6J UNSOLD
43638 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
67999 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
67999 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
26768 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
26768 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
26768 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
26768 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
60528 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 01 6J UNSOLD
60528 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
60528 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
60528 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
45569 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
45569 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
45569 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
45569 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD
45569 70 PHOENIX OPEN AZ USA 02 6J UNSOLD




If you have any questions or concerns, feel freeto reach out.

Thank you,
Ericaw Moyer
Service & Parts Area Manager

FCA USLLC.-West Business Center



